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B He further assumes that, in ord.er that this
may be as comprehensive as possible, H.M. S., Aeh:ll,lt_a_b«

Ministry Advisory Expert, presumably Wing G nder R.
Cochrane, mentioned by the Governor of Fiji, with a ‘V,. w to
ascertaining the exaet nature of the information which is
required.

4, Copies of this letter are being sent ‘56 the
Dominions Office and the Admiralty.
I am, Sir,
Your obedient Servant,

The Under Secretary of State,

el Colonial Office, /h\) i
’ Sc‘qo l. ? M .




